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Brook Iall in 1834
Tonann Cuerrner Alan 177

BROOK HBALL -

During the late eighteenth century, - successfil Londonderry merchants
erccled a string of handsome villes along the banks of the Foyle, -Arguably
the finest of these, Brook Hall stands within a landscape park of about one
hundred acres with commandiug views across the river.  Full ol
horlicultural inlerest, the part contains a large arboretum begun in the
1930s by the late Commander Gilliland, whicl is maintained to exemplary

standards by his cousin, David Gilliland, who succeeded to the properly in
1957. !
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From a map depicting the seige of
Loudonderry (1689) by Irancis Nevill




APOTTED IISTORY

L An eacly mansion at Brook Hall was located quite close to the River Foyle
: just above the walled garden. This house, as depicted on lnte seventeentl

' century maps showing the famous siege in 1689, was flanked in front by
the walled garden, which still remains, and to one side by - orchards.

Around 1770 the -property was sold by- the Wiay family to Sir George

Fitzgerald Hill, Member of Parliament for the Cily of Detry and Clerk of

the Irish House of Commons in Dubfin. e created the parkland sctting

and began building the present villa on an elevated site north of the old

house.

e Sir George Hill's landscape al Brook Hall received considernble - praise
from contemporary visitors. In 1802 the Rev. G. W. Sampson described
[1ill as a 'very spirited planter’ and noted the ‘rapidity, with which the
demesne of Brook Hall has taken Uie lend of most other improvemenls',
which reflected 'credit on the zeal of the proprictor. There are gardens and
everything else corresponding. Old lrees intermingle with the new and the
prospect from the house, and other purts of the fann, is extremely fine!,
Some years late in Notes of a Journey in the North of Ireland in the
Summer of 1827, Milchell wrote of Sir George Hill's landseapiig that
‘evidently neither expense nor skill has been spared in furnishing and
maturing one of the most Juxuriant collections of shirubs and plants that T

ever beleld'.

The Rev. Sampson in 1802 referred to Hill's Touse ns 'a modemn edifice,
Intely finished on a very elegant plan’.- It was indeed elegant 'with n centinl
oval entrance hall - laid with the longer side across the nxis - opening to a
deep snloon with n segmental bow that is answered inside by a curved wall
wilh paired niches, either side of a central door. To the south is n big
square. drawing room again with segmental bow, and on the north /
delightful, finely detailed cantilevered oval staircase’ (Rowan 1979, 402),
This first house was just one room deep, but from the evidence of an early
. gketch dated 1819 (presently hanging in the hall) and {he 1834 Ordnance
v 14+ Surveyimap; it is apparent that the carly nineteenth ceiitury house and
possibly. the original building, had a large wing ont the norih side with a
segmental bow projecting from its south front matching tlie existing one.

At some slage between 1815 and 1819 Sir George 17ill is known to have
carried out building work on (he house. This probably involved adding the
Regency-style veranda sround the garden sides ‘of the building, while the
fine drawing room wallpnper conld have been hung at this time, Sir
George may anlso have been responsible for adding the single storey front
across the entrance wilh its Nash-style loggia of coupled columns by way
of a porch, and its new entrance - on the axis - top lit with rounded
comers. Its likely that the next baronet, Sir George Hill, wns respansible
for demolishing the north wing in the1830s before he was sent to Trinidad
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ATOTTED IUSTORY

An encly monsion at Brook Hall was located quile close to the River Foyle
just nbove the walled parden. This house, ns depicted on late seventeentlt
century maps showing the famous sicge in 1689, was flanked in front by
(he walled garden, which still remains, and to onc side by orchards.
Around 1770 the properly was sold by the Wray family to Sir George
Fitzgerald Hill, Member of Parlinment for the Cily of Derry and Clerk of
the Irish House of Commons in Dublin, Ile crealed the parkland selting
and began -building the present villa on an elevaled site north of the old
house. ’ !

Sir George Hill's landsenpe ol Brook Hall received considerable praise
from contemporary visitors. In 1802 the Rev. G. W. Sampson described
Hitl as a 'very spirited planter’ and nofed the ‘rapidity, with which the
demesne of Brook Hall has taken the lend of most other improvements',
which reflected credit on the zeal of the proprietor. There are gardens nnd
everything else corresponding. Old trees intermingle with the new and the
prospect from the house, and other parts of the farm, is extremely fine!
Some years late in Notes of a Journey in the North of Ireland in the
Summer of 1827, Milchell wrote of Sir George Mill's landscapittg that
'evidently neither expense nor skill has been spared in furnishing and
waturing one of the most Juxuriunt collections of shrubs and plants that I

ever beheld'.

The Rev. Sampson in 1802 referred to Hill's house as 'a modemn edifice,
lately finished on a very elegant plan’.- It was indeed elegant 'with.a centinl
oval entrance hall - laid with the longer side across the axis - opening o a
deep taloon with n segmental bow that is answered inside by a curved wall
with paired niches, either side of a central door. To the south is n big
square. drawing room again with segmental bow, and on the north a
delightful, finely detsiled cantilevered oval staircage’ (Rowan 1979, 402).
This first house was just one room deep, but from the cvidence of an enrly

. sketch dated 1819 (presently hanging in the hall) and the 1834 Ordnance
«++ Survey:map; it is apparent that the early nineteenth ceitury house end

possibly. the original building, had a large wing o the noith side wilh a
segmental bow projecting from its south front matching the exisling one.

At some slnge between 1815 and 1819 Sir George Hill is known to have
carried out building work on the house. "This probably involved adding the
Regency-style veranda oround the gnrden sides ‘of the building, while the
fine drawing room wallpaper counld have been hung at this time. Sir
George may also have been responsible for adding the single storey front
across tie entrance with its Nash-slyle loggin of coupled colummns by wny
of a porch, and ity new entrance - on the axis - top lit with rounded
comers. IU's likely {hat the next baronet, Sir George Hill, wns responsible
for demolishing the north wing in the1830s Lefore he was sent to Trinidad
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